EPO Admin Approval

From: Rosenberg, Andrea J.

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 11:49 AM

To: Riggenbach, Heidi A.; Cato, Sidney L.; Creamier, Roy D.
Subject: RE: Quote for XR Tube replacement on Picker XR room

| approve this emergency.
Andrea J. Rosenberg, Assistant Administrator, Operations and Support Services

rosenbergaj@natividad.com
NATIVIDAD MEDICAL CENTER

From: Riggenbach, Heidi A.

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 8:46 AM

To: Rosenberg, Andrea J.; Cato, Sidney L.; Creamier, Roy D.
Subject: FW: Quote for XR Tube replacement on Picker XR room

Good morning

| need to request an emergency PO to replace the tube on the pickerl. The quote
is attached. Once we have approval the department will schedule GE to come in
for the repairs.

The EPO will keep the amount off the contract for billables which is approved
only for $12k per month.

thanks

Heidi Riggenbach, CLS, MSM
Natividad Medical Center Laboratory Manager
Natividad Medical Center Interim Radiology Manager

From: Bynum, Sue (GE Healthcare) [mailto:Susan.Bynum@med.ge.com]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 8:39 AM

To: Riggenbach, Heidi A.; Cato, Sidney L.; Creamier, Roy D.

Subject: Quote for XR Tube replacement on Picker XR room

Heidi — Attached is a quote to replace the XR tube on System ID 831755PICKER1.
The system is still operational but the tube is noisy and will need to be replaced.

The total for the XR tube part and associated labor estimated to replace it is $12,214.00.
Let us know if you need any additional information and when you would like us to proceed on this.

Sue

Susan D. Bynum

Director of Service

San Jose/Fresno/Reno

GE Healthcare - US & Canada Service



